
T. G. Anderson, Esqr.

Gövernment HouseS. I. A.

Indian Department

21st August 1849.

Sir:

I am directed by the Governor General to

acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 18th Inst.

Reporting upon claim of John Elliott to a share of

the Annuity paid to the Sougog Indians, and the

circumstances under which he & his family removed

to Owen's sound, and in reply to inform you that

H. Exy. sees no objection, to a fair portion of the

above annuity being paid to those of the Band who

settled at Owen's Stund in the way you represent.

But I am to draw your attention to the

concluding paragraph of my letter of the 13th Inst.

which appears to have escaped your observation, &

on which your report is requested.

T. E. o.

vers. Affaire. (RG 10, volume 7754, Bile 27027-1)
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